THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

4 WORLD TRADE CENTER
150 GREENWICH STREET, 21st FL.
NEW YORK, NY 10007

12/30/2020

ADDENDUM # 4

To prospective Proposers on RFP # 600000138, entitled “Operate, Manage and Maintain the
On-Airport Bus Fleet at the Port Authority of New York & New Jersey’s Newark Liberty
International Airport”:

RFP due January 12, 2021 at 2:00 PM

A CHANGES/MODIFICATIONS:

Section 31, entitled “Vehicle Maintenance”, of Attachment B, add at the
end “All in-service buses shall be cleaned once per day. In every vehicle,
both the passenger and driver high touch areas must be disinfected. High
touch areas are handrails/ holds, armrests, steering wheels, dashboards,
lavatory surfaces, buttons, handles, switches, window rails, fareboxes, etc.
with a disinfectant approved by the CDC.”

Section 37, entitled “Job Requirements”, paragraph 3, of Attachment B,
deleted in its entirety and replace with the following: “The Contractor shall
provide a Management Representative and Operations Manager to serve
EWR. The Contractor shall provide the services of a Maintenance
Manager, and a Safety and Training Supervisor as agreed to by the Port
Authority in the Award Letter. The Contractor shall ensure Field
Supervisor physical presence at EWR on a twenty-four (24) hour per
day/seven (7) day per week basis, and a Contractor Management
Representative must be accessible and available twenty-four (24) hours a
day. An individual acceptable to the Manager must cover all absences of all
such personnel or Liquidated Damages may be imposed as set forth in the
Section 12 of Attachment B t entitled "Liquidated Damages". Contract
Management staff and Field Supervisors are not permitted to leave the
Facility during their scheduled workday without the express permission of
the Manager.”

Section 45, “Space Provided to the Contractor”, of Attachment B paragraph
iv, delete the following sentence, “Maintain the bus wash system and
replenish the system with approved bus detergent and other supplies.”
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V. Replace Exhibit 2B with the attached revised Exhibit 2B, entitled “Cost
Proposal Form”, is modified to show a breakdown of estimated hours per
bus requirement.

V. Replace Exhibit 4 with the attached revised Exhibit 4, entitled, “Daily
Scheduled Hours”, updated to reflect the current reduced bus schedule due
to COVID-109.

VI.  Replace Exhibit 10 with the attached revised Exhibit 10, entitled “EWR
Bus Inventory”, updated to reflect current bus mileage.

VIl.  Replace Exhibit 11 with the attached revised Exhibit 11, entitled “List of
Available Warrantees”, to include the available warrantees on the Proterra
buses.

VIII. Replace Exhibit 13B with the attached revised Exhibit 13B, entitled
“Shuttle Bus Routes”, which is expected to be effective early/mid 2022.

RESPONDENTS’ QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

The following information is available in response to questions submitted by
prospective Respondents. The responses should not be deemed to answer all
questions, which have been submitted by Respondents to the Port Authority. It
addresses only those questions, which the Port Authority has deemed to require
additional information and/or clarification. The fact that information has not been
supplied with respect to any questions asked by a Respondent does not mean or
imply, nor should it be deemed to mean or imply, any meaning, construction, or
implication with respect to the terms.

The Port Authority makes no representations, warranties or guarantees that the
information contained herein is accurate, complete or timely or that such
information accurately represents the conditions that would be encountered
during the performance of the Contract. The furnishing of such information by
the Port Authority shall not create or be deemed to create any obligation or
liability upon it for any reason whatsoever and each Respondent, by submitting
its Response, expressly agrees that it has not relied upon the foregoing
information, and that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable or responsible
therefore in any manner whatsoever. Accordingly, nothing contained herein and
no representation, statement or promise, of the Port Authority, its Commissioners,
officers, agents, representatives, or employees, oral or in writing, shall impair or
limit the effect of the warranties of the Respondent required by this Response or
Contract and the Respondent agrees that it shall not hold the Port Authority liable
or responsible therefore in any manner whatsoever.

1. What is the current hourly rate for this service?
A. Information relating to the current contract does not necessarily reflect the
particular scope of work for the contract to be awarded as a result of this
solicitation. Accordingly, you should submit a proposal, including a mutually
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10.

beneficial financial proposal, in response to the requirements of this
solicitation.

Please provide the current provider's performance related to the Performance
Standards for the services as listed in the RFP for the past 12 months.
A. This information is not available.

The RFP lists 35 buses in the inventory. Could a fleet replacement schedule be
provided for the 23 Orion buses and when they are expected to be replaced?
A. At the present time, there is no set schedule for replacing the Orion buses.

Please confirm the pricing for the first three years is not subject to escalation and
fixed for the agreement'’s entire base term.
A. Please see Section 10, entitled “Escalation Term and Option Years” of
Attachment B.

Please confirm that option years are subject to CPI escalation only and fixed every
year for each option.
A. Please see Section 10, entitled “Escalation Term and Option Years” of
Attachment B.

Refurbishments of buses can be quite extensive and cost in excess of $100,000
depending upon the final work scope. This section states, Labor shall be
compensated at the unit price inserted on the Cost Proposal Form by the
Contractor. Will parts and materials be the sole responsibility of the Contractor?
A. Please refer to Section 19, entitled “Refurbishment of Buses” of Attachment
B.

The RFP states, Contractor shall provide the Additional Vehicles, but such request
for Additional Vehicles shall never require more than five (5) Additional Vehicles
at any one time. Are these vehicles currently dedicated? If so, what types of
vehicles are required for this requirement?

A. Additional vehicles refer to transit-style buses that are similar to the existing
fleet provided under this Contract, but which are not provided by the Port
Authority of NY & NJ. There are currently no additional vehicles dedicated in
the current contract.

Could the price pages be provided in Excel format?
A. No.

Is there currently a Collective Bargaining Agreement in place? If so, please
provide a copy of the current CBA or a contact at the local union.

A. To the best of the Port Authority’s knowledge and belief, the Retall,
Wholesale and Department Store Union, Local 108, Maplewood, NJ
represent the bus drivers under the current contract.

Please provide the current inventory of spare parts and the estimated costs of
acquisition.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

A. Please see Exhibit 12 for the spare parts list. Any sale of inventory not
purchased by the Port Authority of NY & NJ and provided to the current
contractor will be a transaction between the existing contractor and the
selected new Contractor.

The RFP states, each off-airport location otherwise permitted by the Port
Authority, shall have available both regular unleaded gasoline (87 octane) and
diesel fuel. Is fuel being provided by the Port and stored by the Contractor or does
the Contractor provide fuel and storage?

A. Please see Section 33, entitled “Fueling” of Attachment B.

Can retail fuel stations be used as part of this contract and invoiced at actual cost to
the Port Authority?
A. Not at this time.

Please provide details on the radio system, including the frequency and airtime

charges, if applicable.

A. Please see Section 44, entitled “Radios and Other equipment” of Attachment
B, and Exhibit 9.

Please confirm all facilities that will be made available during this contract term.
A. Please see Section 45, entitled “Space Provided to the Contractor” of
Attachment B.

Please provide further details on the wash system and location.
A. See Changes/Modifications, 11, above.

Please clarify the number of vehicles used in service by day of week, the peak
service hours and the number of buses in service at these times. A chart would be
preferred.

A. Please see Changes/Modifications Item Number V above.

Does the Port have any requirements regarding support vehicles? Type, number,
age limit, fuel type. How many are currently being supplied by the Contractor?
A. Please see Exhibit 5, Personnel Fleet Requirements.

What is the required schedule for vehicle exterior cleaning?
A. Please see Section 40, entitled “Personnel Transportation Services”, sub-
paragraph B of Attachment B.

What are the current cleaning requirements for COVID-19?
A. Please see Changes/Modifications, Iltem Number | above.

Please provide/confirm the vehicle miles; deadhead miles and hours; and total
miles and hours for these services for the past 12 months.
A. Please see Changes/Modifications Item Number V1 above.

Please provide the average number of revenue hours for each day of the week.
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

A. The number of revenue hours is the same each day, which is currently 200
hours per day; 176 hours are on the P6 route while an additional 24 hours
relate to emergency and other non-route services.

Please provide the average revenue miles for each day of the week.
A. Miles traveled depends on service levels. Current service includes
approximately 1,500 — 2,000 daily miles.

For daily service, please clarify if billable time continues past scheduled hours on
the last trip due to external factors (traffic, weather, incidents, etc.).
A. Hours beyond prior scheduled hours are not billable without prior written
approval from the Manager.

We intend to hire as many of the existing employees as possible. In order for us to
ensure that they make at least as much, or more than they do now, please provide a
seniority list for the current employees for this contract, and indicate position, full
time or part time, length of service, and current rate of pay.

A. Information relating to the current contract does not necessarily reflect the
particular scope of work for the contract to be awarded as a result of this
solicitation. Accordingly, you should submit a proposal, including a mutually
beneficial financial proposal, in response to the requirements of this
solicitation.

What is the current starting wage for drivers and hourly staff positions?
A. Information relating to the current contract does not necessarily reflect the
particular scope of work for the contract to be awarded as a result of this
solicitation. Accordingly, you should submit a proposal, including a mutually
beneficial financial proposal, in response to the requirements of this
solicitation.

What is the current benefit participation?
A. The Port Authority does not have access to this information.

Do the current labor contract(s) include a pension plan? If so, please provide any

details surrounding this plan. i.e. Defined Benefit, Defined Contribution, Under-

funded liability.

A. The Port Authority of New York and New Jersey does not have access to this
information.

At various times, state, federal, and local governments change laws, rules and
regulations which require a company to increase the wages or benefits for the
employees that will be employed under this contract. If such an event occurs
during the term of the agreement, how will the agency respond for a request for
increased compensation. For example, the recent Affordable Care Act legislation
significantly affected the level and cost of medical coverage for employees. Since
these events cannot be anticipated and the costs are so significant, we need to
understand the risk associated with such laws, rules or regulations.
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

A. Please refer to Section 8, entitled “Wages Health Benefits and Supplemental
Benefits”, Paragraph H of Attachment B.

Please provide a list of the positions currently provided by the Contractor for this
operation. Please indicate whether these positions are 100% dedicated to this
contract.
A. The current positions for the existing contract are the same as required for this
RFP.

Please provide a current organization chart to include management, staff and
drivers.
A. This information will be provided to the awarded Contractor.

Please confirm required named personnel for proposal.
A. Please see Section 5, entitled “Evaluation Criteria and Rankings” of
Attachment B.

Please provide any required experience needed for named personnel.
A. Please see Section 5, entitled “Evaluation Criteria and Rankings” and Section
37, entitled “Job Descriptions” both of Attachment B.

Please provide details regarding any DBE subcontractors being used in this service
currently, and which services they are providing? Could a utilization report be
provided?

A. This information is not available.

Are all positions required to be 100% dedicated to this contract?
A. Please see Section 37, entitled “Job Descriptions” of Attachment B.

What is the current pre-trip and post-trip time per driver?
A. The current depot is approximately 30 minutes from the Airport.

Please provide the performance statistics of the current Contractor for the past 12
months for accidents (preventable and non-preventable), on-time performance,
total operational complaints.

A. This information is not available.

Who is the current provider and for how many years has the existing contractor
held this contract including extensions?
A. Academy Bus, LLC has held the contract since 2010.

Please provide copies of the last three months of management reports from the
contractor.
A. This information is not available.

Please provide a copy of the current contract for these services.
A. A copy of the current contract is not currently available. You may submit a
Public Records Access request via the website
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40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

https://corpinfo.panynj.gov/pages/public-records-access-form/. Additionally,
you may search under “Fulfilled Requests” on the same page. However,
information relating to the current contract does not necessarily reflect the
particular scope of work for the contract to be awarded as a result of this
solicitation.

What are 3 things that the Port would like to see improved in the current service?
A. This information is not available.

What are the top 3 complaints received by passengers on this service?
A. This information is not available.

Are there any changes in the liquidated damages for this new RFP from what is
currently in place with the current contract?

A. Information relating to the current contract does not necessarily reflect the
particular scope of work for the contract to be awarded as a result of this
solicitation.

Would the Port consider postponing performance liquidated damages during the
first 90 days of the new contract period for a new contractor?

A. No.

What is the required number of training hours for new drivers? Please also identify
any other required training.

A. Please see Section 42, entitled “Training by the Contractor” of Attachment B.

During the transition, how many vehicles will be made available to the incoming
Contractor to perform training?
A. All vehicles not in service at the time of training will be provided.

During the transition, will there be space available at the facility to conduct start up

activities?

A. The RFP states the PA will provide office space, however the PA would
consider making additional facility space available for start-up, depending on
the request.

Due to the complex business environment with Covid-19 and the short timeline
between the questions being answered and the due date, could the due date be
extended until the first week of January?
A. Any extension will be issued via an addendum and posted to our website at
WWW.panynj.gov.

Please provide current staffing schedule for each job classification.
A. Please see Section 37, entitled “Job Descriptions” of Attachment B.

Please provide a list of technologies that are currently used on the buses (i.e. to
track passenger usage, GPS, camera, etc.).
A. Please see Section 30, entitled “Bus Equipment” of Attachment B.

Addendum # 4
Page 7 of 38


https://corpinfo.panynj.gov/pages/public-records-access-form/
http://www.panynj.gov/

50. The pricing sheet does not allocate pricing for Contingency service for EWR. Is
that correct?
A. Contingency service is included in the total hours on the pricing sheet.

51. Is there a different rate for Contingency service required on less than 2 hours
notification?
A. No.

52. Are there any existing warranties in place for the major components of the Hybrid
System, (i.e. Traction Motor, Generator and PCS)? Is the contractor responsible
for replacing these items at our cost?

A. Please see Changes/Modifications, item VII, above.

53. With ongoing construction, will the contractor still be required to cover the
expense of body damage to the fleet? If so, can you provide an estimate of the
current cost of body work being experienced?

A. Please see Section 30, entitled “Bus Equipment” of Attachment B.

54. Vehicle Maintenance does not reference that these vehicles are to be NJDOT
inspected. Please confirm if the current fleet requires DOT inspection.

A. Please see Section 31, entitled “Vehicle Maintenance” of Attachment B.

55. The RFP references the ability or requirement to provide a Mid-Life Overhaul
Program. Which buses in the current fleet does the Port Authority anticipate
needing to be overhauled during the term of the contract?

A. The hybrid buses were refurbished in early 2020. While the Port Authority
does not currently have a plan to re-life any of the existing buses, the only
buses that would be candidates for the mid-life overhaul would be the diesel
buses.

56. Does the contractor get reimbursed/paid for keeping drivers on standby in the
event an AirTrain outage requires emergency service?

A. The contractor gets reimbursed for any time the Port Authority requests to
have drivers on standby.

57. Please provide the current monthly billing template.
A. The billing template mirrors the pricing sheets in Exhibit 2A of the RFP.

58. Does the Port have a Fleet Management Plan that indicates when they expect to
replace each bus, and what type of bus they expect to replace it with? If so, can we
get that information?

A. There is no Fleet Management Plan or set schedule to replace buses at this
time.

59. As stated on Page 62 Section 37 of the RFP, Job Description supervisory staff
consists of operations dispatcher, Road Supervisor, Field Supervisor, (Herein
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60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

Collectively Called Field Supervisors). Page 124 Exhibit 2c shows Dispatcher is
included under the Management Fee. Please clarify if the operations dispatch and
the dispatcher under the management fee are two different positions or one
position under two descriptions.

A. Please see Section 37, entitled “Job Descriptions” of Attachment B.

As stated on page 62 last paragraph from 8am to 5pm physical presence of
supervisors is required, does this express a dispatcher will not be needed after 5pm
as well?

A. Please see Changes/Modification, item I, above.

In regard to the expected 3% SDVOB participation level, since the Port Authority
directory has a limited amount of certified SDVOB firms, would an NYS OGS
certification be acceptable? If not, will the Port Authority assist in expediting the
certification process for qualified SDVOBs?

A. This is a good faith goal and the Port Authority’s Office of Diversity &
Inclusion will assist in the certification process for any new requests.

Will fuel/gasoline for the buses be provided by the PANYNJ or is that an area of
opportunity for MWBE/SDVOB participation?

A. Fuel is not provided by the Port Authority.
The MWBE goals are 30% total, but broken down into 20%MBE/10%WBE, is a
waiver required if the Contractor comes in at another variation but still hits the
total 30%? For example, 15%MBE/15%WBE or 10%MBE/20%WBE?
A. These are good faith goals.

Can the maintenance records be made available to view?

A. No.

What if any are the reasons for long term out of service (OOS) vehicles?

A. Buses can be out of service for a number of reasons, not limited to: mechanical
issues, damage due to accidents, recalls, warranty repairs, etc.

If the vehicles are part of a mid-life overhaul program who is responsible for the

cost?

67.

A. Please see Section 19, entitled “Refurbishment of Buses” of Attachment B.

Who is responsible for the major mechanical components i.e. ACTM ACTG PCS

Orion hybrids & Proterra?

A. Please see Section 1, entitled “General Agreement” of Attachment B.

Addendum # 4
Page 9 of 38



68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

77.

Are the vehicles available for an inspection?
A. See Addendum # 2.

Are the vehicles part of any extended warranty programs currently if so, what are
they and when do they expire?

A. Please see Changes/Modifications, item VI, above.

Who is responsible for the cost of ESS (Energy Storage System) overhaul and
replacement Hybrid vehicles?

A. Please see Section 19, entitled “Refurbishment of Buses” of Attachment B.
Who is responsible for the electric Battery replacements for the Proterra buses?
A. Please see Section 47, entitled “Bus Battery Replacement” of Attachment B.

Who is responsible for existing vehicle conditions if they are not suitable for
operation?

A. The contract requires the operator to return all vehicles in good operating order
and condition, other than normal wear and tear.

Being that there is not a shop facility provided in the contract will the Port
Authority be willing to share in the cost of a facility?

A. No.
Is there a current employee training manual in existence that we can review?
A. No

Can the locker room and staging area be more defined as to where it is? How
much room do we have to stage buses on the property? How large is the locker
room area? Is there a driver breakroom?

A. The sole areas dedicated to the Contractor is office space as outlined in
Section 45, entitled “Space Provided to the Contractor” of Attachment B, as
well as the on-airport bus charging area (which can accommodate six buses
charging) and Terminal B/ C bus courtyards (a maximum of additional four
spaces in total). At this time, there is not a breakroom or locker room
provided for the drivers.

Can the field dispatcher also serve as the dispatcher?
A. Please see Section 37, “Job Descriptions” of Attachment B.

Regarding the two vans transporting employees, who is supposed to drive the
vehicles? Can a dispatcher drive the vehicle when needed or should we staff a
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78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

driver position for the vehicles? Can the supervisor or the dispatcher drive the car
and use that as their workstation or do they need to be posted someplace?

A. Any staff dedicated to the Contract can use the vehicle. It would be expected
that the Operations Manager or Field Supervisor would be driving those
support vehicles as part of their daily duties.

Who are the current subcontractors operating in the contract? What is their
minority status? WBE, MBE, and SDVOB?

A. This information is not available.

Can you please define how often and the jobs that are performed on airside? Will
the vehicles be escorted airside? Is there additional training for drivers to be able
to drive on airside?

A. Airside bus requirements include both planned and unplanned services.
Planned services consist of airport Driver Training (once per week, approx.
two hours) as well as on occasion tours. Unplanned airside needs are
infrequent and may be a result of aircraft emergencies and inclement weather.
Historically, unplanned needs are typically dispatched for up to 30 minutes,
two or three times per week. Drivers will not require extra training as they
will be under constant escort.

The current schedule appears to be 176 hours per day which is approximately
64,240 hours per year. What is included in the 150,896 hours?

A. Please see Changes/Modifications, item 1V, above.

In Exhibit 6, are you wanting us to get to 12 buses or 20 buses during peak

periods? Can you elaborate more on the required escalation of buses?

A. A bare minimum of 12 buses would fulfill a combination of reduced P6 service
as well as base AirTrain alternate transportation (bus bridge) service. It would
be our goal to fulfill up to 20 buses during an AirTrain outage as a means to
provide optimal headways.

When looking at the directory, many suppliers are listed solely as DBE or SBE.
Can working with them be applied to the MBE, WBE, SDVOB goals?

A. In order to be applied to the MBE, WBE, and SDVOB goals the firm must be
certified as such with the Port Authority of NY & NJ. All SBEs are not MBE,
WBE, or SDVOB certified.

With regard to the refurbishment and conversion of buses to electric buses, we
understand the expense is to be a passthrough to the Port Authority, however, it
will take some management to ensure the process is completed to the standards of
the Port Authority. Can the additional management expense also be passed along
to the Port Authority?

A. No.
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84.

85.

86.

87.

88.

Do the buses come with cameras on the outside in the front, rear, left and right side
of the bus as well as inside the bus including the driver cabin area and passenger
area? If so, is the footage available to the shuttle provider on demand?

A. The existing buses have an installed camera system inside the bus which
provides limited video capacity. The Contractor can work with the existing
operator for the purchase and continued use of this equipment, or it can
arrange to install their own camera system on the buses.

Do they have cameras at the staging lot?
A. No.

Where does the general liability, auto and workman’s comp insurance get inserted
into the expense formula on the pricing page? Is it part of the management fee?

A. ltis abusiness decision of the Respondent on how to amortize the costs of
required insurance.

We understand the health insurance is to be paid by the employer. Can alternative
plans be offered to employees that might provide superior health coverage but
require an employee contribution as long as it doesn’t change the overall cost of
the operation?

A. No employee contributions to the healthcare premium are permitted.

Are the current transit employees covered by 49 USC 5333(b) (also known as

Section 13c of the Urban Mass Transportation Act of 1964)?

A. The Contractor is responsible for following all applicable local, state, and
federal laws, rules, and regulations.
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EXHIBIT 2B - REVISED

Newark Liberty International Airport
On-Airport Busing Contract
Pricing Sheet

Year 1
Estimated

Est. Annual Hourly Annual
Bus Service* Bus Hours  Charge Charge
P6 Route 64,240
Terminal 1 Route 64,240
AirTrain Maintenance Supplement 924
On Demand Contingency Services 21,492
ESTIMATED TOTAL 150,896
Other Services
Field Supervisory Personnel 8760
Transportation**
S___ x 2 Vehicles x 12 Months
Management Fee***
Monthly Charge S x 12
Months

Estimated Rate Per
Fuel**** Gallons Gallon

(no entry

260,000 req) $650,000
Additional Maintenance & Services

No. of

Buses Cost Per Bus
Maintenance-Electric Buses (Out-of-
Warranty Expense) 12
Preventative Maintenance - Electric
Buses 12
NextBus Pass through $75,385
ESTIMATED TOTAL
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Cost Proposal Form - Summary Year 1

A. ESTIMATED TOTAL BUS SERVICE COST

B. ESTIMATED TOTAL ANNUAL COST - OTHER SERVICES
C. ESTIMATED TOTAL TRANSPORTATION COST

D. ESTIMATED TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEE

E. ESTIMATED TOTAL FUEL COST

F. ESTIMATED TOTAL ADDITIONAL MAINTENANCE
AND SERVICES COSTS

ESTIMATED TOTAL ANNUAL COST
- YEAR ONE (A+B+C+D+E+F)
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$

$

$

$_ 650,000

$
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Newark Liberty International Airport
On-Airport Busing Contract
Pricing Sheet

Year 2
Estimated

Est. Annual Hourly Annual
Bus Service* Bus Hours  Charge Charge
P6 Route 64,240
Terminal 1 Route 64,240
AirTrain Maintenance Supplement 924
On Demand Contingency Services 21,492
ESTIMATED TOTAL 150,896
Other Services
Field Supervisory Personnel 8760
Transportation**
S___ x 2 Vehicles x 12 Months
Management Fee***
Monthly Charge $ x12
Months

Estimated Rate Per
Fue|**** Gallons Gallon

(no entry

260,000 req) $650,000
Additional Maintenance & Services

No. of

Buses Cost Per Bus
Maintenance-Electric Buses (Out-of-
Warranty Expense) 12
Preventative Maintenance - Electric
Buses 12
NextBus Pass through S77,647
ESTIMATED TOTAL
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Cost Proposal Form - Summary Year 2

A. ESTIMATED TOTAL BUS SERVICE COST

B. ESTIMATED TOTAL ANNUAL COST - OTHER SERVICES
C. ESTIMATED TOTAL TRANSPORTATION COST

D. ESTIMATED TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEE

E. ESTIMATED TOTAL FUEL COST

F. ESTIMATED ADDITIONAL MAINTENANCE AND
SERVICES COSTS

ESTIMATED TOTAL ANNUAL
COST - YEAR TWO
(A+B+C+D+E+F)
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$_ 650,000

$ (Y2)
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Newark Liberty International Airport
On-Airport Busing Contract
Pricing Sheet

Year 3

Est.

Annual Estimated
Bus Service* Bus Hours Hourly Charge Annual Charge
P6 Route 64,240
Terminal 1 Route 64,240
AirTrain Maintenance Supplement 924
On Demand Contingency Services 21,492
ESTIMATED TOTAL 150,896
Other Services
Field Supervisory Personnel 8760
Transportation**
S___ x2 Vehicles x 12 Months
Management Fee***
Monthly Charge $ x12
Months

Estimated
Fuel**** Gallons Rate Per Gallon

260,000 (No entry req) $650,000
Additional Maintenance & Services

No. of
Buses Cost Per Bus

Maintenance-Electric Buses (Out-of-
Warranty Expense) 12
Preventative Maintenance - Electric
Buses 12
NextBus Pass through $79,976

ESTIMATED TOTAL
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Cost Proposal Form - Summary Year 3

A. ESTIMATED TOTAL BUS SERVICE COST $

B. ESTIMATED TOTAL ANNUAL COST - OTHER SERVICES $

C. ESTIMATED TOTAL TRANSPORTATION COST $

D. ESTIMATED TOTAL MANAGEMENT FEE $

E. ESTIMATED TOTAL FUEL COST $_650,000.00

F. ESTIMATED ADDITIONAL MAINTENANCE &

SERVICES COST $

ESTIMATED TOTAL ANNUAL

COST - YEAR THREE $ (Y3)
(A+B+C+D+E+F)

Fhhhhkhkhkkkkhkhkhirhhkhkhkhkkhdhkhhrrhhirhhkhhhhrrrhirhhkhhhhrrrhirhdhhhhhirrhiihhhhiiirix

ESTIMATED TOTAL CONTRACT COST FOR YEARS ONE THROUGH

THREE =$
(Y1+Y2+Y3)

*hhhhkhkhkhkhkkhkhkhrhrhhhhkhkhkkhhhrrrhhkhkhkhhhrrrrhhkhhkhhhrhrrrhhhhkhhhiirrihhhkhhhiiirix

*No direct reimbursement is provided in the Contract for, among other things, expenses made
by the Contractor for drivers, maintenance of vehicles, maintenance of staff and accordingly
you should consider their costs in determining your hourly charges. Also in computing the
hourly charges above, please refer to the section in the contract entitled, “Wages, Health and
Supplemental Benefits” wherein certain Minimum Hourly Wages are specified.

**This Cost shall include all expenses, including but not limited to, insurance for Personnel
Transportation Services and Vehicle Maintenance.

***Includes all items listed on Exhibit 2 “Monthly Management Fee Calculation.” No direct
reimbursement is provided in the Contract for, among other things, expenses made by the
Contractor for the salaried staff as listed on Exhibit 2 entitled “Monthly Management Fee
Calculation”, or any other clerical support, forms, reports, analysis, ordinary office supplies,
and for such items are insurance, office equipment, computers, desk phones, cellular phones
and accordingly, you should consider these costs in determining your management fee.

****Fuel cost is estimated and will be charged as per the RFP.
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EXHIBIT 4 — Revised

EWR On-Airport Bus Schedule (COVID Schedule)

Time of Day:
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EXHIBIT 10 — Revised

Newark
Liberty
International
Airport -
On-Airport
Bus Fleet
Fuel Term | Mileage as
Make Year (Hybrid | (Own of
or or November
Diesel) | Lease) 24, 2020
1 4951 Proterra 2018 | Electric | Owned 50380
2 4952 Proterra 2018 Electric | Owned 40234
3 4953 Proterra 2018 Electric | Owned 12717
4 4954 Proterra 2018 | Electric | Owned 34217
5 4955 Proterra 2018 Electric | Owned 51283
6 4956 Proterra 2018 Electric | Owned 39736
7 4957 Proterra 2020 | Electric | Owned 11393
8 4958 Proterra 2020 Electric | Owned 11090
9 4959 Proterra 2020 Electric | Owned 10752
10 4960 Proterra 2020 | Electric | Owned 8215
11 4961 Proterra 2020 Electric | Owned 8361
12 4962 Proterra 2020 Electric | Owned 11231
Orion Mark .
13 4977 Vil 2007 Diesel | Owned 505031
Orion Mark .
14 4978 Vil 2007 Diesel | Owned 516267
Orion Mark .
15 4979 Vil 2007 Diesel | Owned 526525
Orion Mark .
16 4987 Vil 2007 Diesel | Owned 511726
Orion Mark .
17 4988 Vil 2007 Diesel | Owned 518480
Orion Mark .
18 4989 Vil 2007 Diesel | Owned 543235
Orion Mark .
19 4990 Vil 2007 Diesel | Owned 543353
Orion Mark .
20 4991 Vil 2007 Diesel | Owned 531663
Orion Mark .
21 4992 Vil 2007 Diesel | Owned 571107
Addendum # 4
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22 4993 Orioi‘/l'l\"ark 2007 | Diesel | Owned | . .
23 4994 Orioi‘/l'lvlark 2007 | Diesel | Owned | . oo
24 4995 O”O(‘/I'Iv'ark 2007 | Diesel | Owned | oo
25 4996 O”O(‘/I'Iv'ark 2007 | Diesel | Owned | ...
26 4998 O”O(‘/I'Iv'ark 2007 | Diesel | Owned | .00
27 4999 Orioi‘/l'lv'ark 2007 | Diesel | Owned | . oo
28 5000 Oriosl'lv'ark 2007 | Diesel | Owned | . oo
29 4980 Oriosl'lv'ark 2007 | Hybrid | Owned | .
29 4981 Oriocl'lv'ark 2007 | Hybrid | Owned |,
30 4982 Orio(‘/l'lvlark 2007 | Hybrid | Owned | ..
31 4983 O”OCI'IV'ark 2007 | Hybrid | Owned | .,
32 4984 Orio(‘/l'lv'ark 2007 | Hybrid | Owned | ..
33 4985 Oriosl'lv'ark 2007 | Hybrid | Owned | .
34 4986 Oriosl'lv'ark 2007 | Hybrid | Owned | ...
Addendum # 4
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EXHIBIT 11 - WARRANTEES

Product
Model Installedpl:;:clll::tl:Dlnstalled maa:::ltt‘; Warranty Terms: Template Name End Date
1D

Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL.816329 WN-014611 | Year Std 4/8/2031
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12J2L.S000206 WN-014262 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12J21.S000206 WN-014263 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12J21.S000206 WN-014264 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12J2L.S000206 WN-014265 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12J21.S000206 WN-014266 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/16/2026

Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12J21.S000206 WN-014267 | Year Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12)21LS000206 WN-014268 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12)21LS000206 WN-014269 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12)2LS000206 WN-014270 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/17/2021
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12)21LS000206 WN-014271 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12)21LS000206 WN-014272 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12J21LS000206 WN-014273 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12)21LS000206 WN-014274 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12J21LS000206 WN-014275 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12)21LS000206 WN-014276 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12)21LS000206 WN-014277 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12)21LS000206 WN-014278 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12)21LS000206 WN-014279 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/17/2023
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12)21L.S000206 WN-014281 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12)21LS000206 WN-014282 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J4LS000207 WN-014283 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J4LS000207 WN-014284 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J41L.S000207 WN-014285 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J41LS000207 WN-014287 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/16/2026

Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J4LS000207 WN-014288 | Year Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J4LS000207 WN-014289 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12]4LS000207 WN-014290 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J41LS000207 WN-014291 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/17/2021
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J41L.S000207 WN-014292 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT4A0PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J4LS000207 WN-014293 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J4LS000207 WN-014286 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12J71.S000198 WN-014094 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12J7L5000198 WN-014095 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12)J7LS000198 WN-014096 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12)7LS000198 WN-014097 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12)7LS000198 WN-014098 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/16/2026

Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12J71.S000198 WN-014099 | Year Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12J71.S000198 WN-014100 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12J71.S000198 WN-014101 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12)7LS000198 WN-014102 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/17/2021
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12)7LS000198 WN-014103 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12)7LS000198 WN-014104 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12)J7LS000198 WN-014105 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12)J7LS000198 WN-014106 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12)7LS000198 WN-014107 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12J71.S000198 WN-014108 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12J7L.5000198 WN-014109 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
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CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12)7LS000198 WN-014110 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12J7L.5000198 WN-014111 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/17/2023
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12)7LS000198 WN-014113 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12J7LS000198 WN-014114 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014115 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014116 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014117 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014118 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014119 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/16/2026
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014120 | Year Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014121 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014122 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014123 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/17/2021
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014124 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014125 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014126 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014127 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014128 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014130 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014131 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014132 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/17/2023
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014134 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014135 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014136 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014137 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J11LS000200 WN-014138 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J11LS000200 WN-014139 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014140 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/16/2026
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J11LS000200 WN-014141 | Year Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J11LS000200 WN-014142 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014143 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014144 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/17/2021
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014145 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014146 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014147 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014148 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014149 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014150 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1L5000200 WN-014151 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014152 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9L5000199 WN-014129 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014153 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/17/2023
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014155 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014156 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014157 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014158 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014159 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014160 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014161 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/16/2026
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014162 | Year Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014163 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014164 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014165 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/17/2021
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014166 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
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CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014167 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014168 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014169 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014170 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014171 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014172 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014173 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014174 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/17/2023

CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014176 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014177 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014178 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014179 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014180 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014181 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014182 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/16/2026

Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12

CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014183 | Year Std 6/14/2032

CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014184 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/14/2032

CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014185 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014186 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/17/2021

CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014187 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014188 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014189 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J4LS000207 WN-014294 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J41LS000207 WN-014295 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J4LS000207 WN-014296 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J4LS000207 WN-014297 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J41L.S000207 WN-014298 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J4LS000207 WN-014299 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J4LS000207 WN-014300 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/17/2023

CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J4LS000207 WN-014302 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J4LS000207 WN-014303 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014304 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014305 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014306 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014307 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014308 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/16/2026

Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12

CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014309 | Year Std 6/14/2032

CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014310 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/14/2032

CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12)6LS000208 WN-014311 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6L5000208 WN-014312 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/17/2021

CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12)6LS000208 WN-014313 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12)6LS000208 WN-014314 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12)6LS000208 WN-014315 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014316 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014190 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014191 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014192 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014193 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014194 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014195 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/17/2023

CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014197 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014198 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12)J7LS000203 WN-014199 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12)7L.5000203 WN-014200 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12J7LS000203 WN-014201 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
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CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12)7L.5000203 WN-014202 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12)J7LS000203 WN-014203 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/16/2026
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12J7LS000203 WN-014204 | Year Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12)J7LS000203 WN-014205 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12)7LS000203 WN-014206 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12)J7LS000203 WN-014207 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/17/2021
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12)J7LS000203 WN-014208 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12)J7LS000203 WN-014209 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12)J7LS000203 WN-014210 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12J7LS000203 WN-014211 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12J7LS000203 WN-014212 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12J7LS000203 WN-014213 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014317 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014318 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12)6LS000208 WN-014319 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014320 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014321 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/17/2023
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014323 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014324 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8LS000209 WN-014325 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8LS000209 WN-014326 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12)8LS000209 WN-014327 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12)8LS000209 WN-014328 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12)8LS000209 WN-014329 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/16/2026
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8LS000209 WN-014330 | Year Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8LS000209 WN-014331 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12)8LS000209 WN-014332 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12)J8LS000209 WN-014333 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/17/2021
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12)8LS000209 WN-014334 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8L5000209 WN-014335 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8L5000209 WN-014336 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12)8LS000209 WN-014337 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8LS000209 WN-014338 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8LS000209 WN-014339 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8LS000209 WN-014340 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12J7LS000203 WN-014214 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12J7LS000203 WN-014215 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12J7LS000203 WN-014216 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/17/2023
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12J7LS000203 WN-014218 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7)ZTH12J7.5000203 WN-014219 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014220 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9L5000204 WN-014221 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014222 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014223 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014224 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/16/2026
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014225 | Year Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014226 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9L5000204 WN-014227 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014228 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/17/2021
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9L5000204 WN-014229 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014230 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014231 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014232 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014233 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
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CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014234 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9L5000204 WN-014235 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014236 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014237 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/17/2023
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8LS000209 WN-014341 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8LS000209 WN-014342 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/17/2023
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8LS000209 WN-014344 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8LS000209 WN-014345 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014239 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014240 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014241 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014242 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014243 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014244 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014245 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/16/2026
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014246 | Year Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014247 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/14/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014248 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014249 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/17/2021
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014250 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014251 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014252 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014253 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014254 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014255 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014256 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014257 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014258 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/17/2023
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014260 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014261 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)S816241 WN-004012 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)S816241 WN-004014 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 8/1/2024
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)S816241 WN-004015 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 8/1/2030
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)S816241 WN-004016 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4J5816241 WN-004017 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 8/1/2019
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)S816241 WN-004018 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)S816241 WN-004019 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4J5816241 WN-004020 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4J5816241 WN-004021 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)5816241 WN-004022 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)5816241 WN-004023 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)S816241 WN-004024 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)5816241 WN-004025 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 8/1/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)5816241 WN-004027 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)S816241 WN-004029 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4J5816241 WN-004010 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4J5816241 WN-004011 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-005292 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-005293 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-005294 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-005291 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL.816334 WN-005295 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 4/9/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL.816334 WN-005297 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Wheelchair Lift and Ramp System - 2

Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-005298 | Year/100,000 Std 4/9/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-005299 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
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Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-005300 | Battery - 6 Year Ext 4/9/2031
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL.816331 WN-005237 | Year Std 4/8/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL.816332 WN-005238 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 4/9/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005239 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005240 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005241 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005242 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005243 | Battery - 6 Year Std 4/9/2025
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005244 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 4/9/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005246 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005247 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005248 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005249 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005245 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005250 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005251 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005175 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 4/9/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005176 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005177 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005178 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005179 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005180 | Battery - 6 Year Std 4/9/2025
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005181 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 4/9/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005182 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005183 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005184 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005185 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005186 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005187 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005252 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005253 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 4/9/2022
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005255 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Wheelchair Lift and Ramp System - 2
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005256 | Year/100,000 Std 4/9/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005257 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005258 | Year Std 4/8/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL816333 WN-005259 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 4/9/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL816333 WN-005260 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL816333 WN-005261 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6J.816333 WN-005262 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL.816333 WN-005263 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL.816333 WN-005264 | Battery - 6 Year Std 4/9/2025
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6J.816333 WN-005265 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 4/9/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL.816333 WN-005266 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL.816333 WN-005267 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL816333 WN-005268 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL816333 WN-005269 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL816333 WN-005270 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL816333 WN-005271 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL816333 WN-005272 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL816333 WN-005273 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL.816333 WN-005274 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 4/9/2022
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL.816333 WN-005276 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL.816329 WN-005188 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL.816329 WN-005189 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
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Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005190 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 4/9/2022
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005192 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Wheelchair Lift and Ramp System - 2
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL.816329 WN-005193 | Year/100,000 Std 4/9/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005194 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005196 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 4/9/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL816333 WN-005278 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL816333 WN-005279 | Year Std 4/8/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-005280 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 4/9/2020
Wheelchair Lift and Ramp System - 2
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL816333 WN-005277 | Year/100,000 Std 4/9/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-005281 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-005282 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005197 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005198 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005199 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005200 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005201 | Battery - 6 Year Std 4/9/2025
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005202 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 4/9/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005203 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005204 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005205 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005206 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005207 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005208 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005209 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005210 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005211 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 4/9/2022
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005213 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Wheelchair Lift and Ramp System - 2
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005214 | Year/100,000 Std 4/9/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005215 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005216 | Year Std 4/8/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL816331 WN-005217 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 4/9/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL816331 WN-005218 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL816331 WN-005219 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL816331 WN-005220 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL816331 WN-005221 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL816331 WN-005222 | Battery - 6 Year Std 4/9/2025
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL.816331 WN-005223 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 4/9/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL.816331 WN-005224 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL.816331 WN-005225 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL.816331 WN-005226 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL.816331 WN-005227 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL.816331 WN-005228 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL816331 WN-005229 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL816331 WN-005230 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-005283 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-005284 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-005285 | Battery - 6 Year Std 4/9/2025
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-005286 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 4/9/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL.816334 WN-005287 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL.816334 WN-005288 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL.816334 WN-005289 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL.816334 WN-005290 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL.816331 WN-005231 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
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Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL816331 WN-005232 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 4/9/2022
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL816331 WN-005234 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Wheelchair Lift and Ramp System - 2

Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL816331 WN-005235 | Year/100,000 Std 4/9/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL816331 WN-005236 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)S816243 WN-004030 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 9/17/2019
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)S816243 WN-004031 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)S816243 WN-004032 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)S816243 WN-004033 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)5S816243 WN-004034 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 9/17/2030
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)S816243 WN-004036 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)S816243 WN-004037 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)S816243 WN-004038 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)S816243 WN-004039 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)S816243 WN-004040 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)S816243 WN-004041 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)5S816243 WN-004042 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)5S816243 WN-004043 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)5S816243 WN-004044 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 9/17/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)5S816243 WN-004046 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)5S816243 WN-004048 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1JS816245 WN-004049 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 9/17/2019
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1)JS816245 WN-004050 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)S816246 WN-004075 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)S816246 WN-004076 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)S816246 WN-004077 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)S816246 WN-004078 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)S816246 WN-004079 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)5S816246 WN-004080 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)S816246 WN-004081 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)5S816246 WN-004082 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 9/17/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)S816246 WN-004084 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)5816246 WN-004086 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)5S816248 WN-004087 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 9/17/2019
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)S816248 WN-004088 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1)JS816245 WN-004052 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1)JS816245 WN-004053 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 9/17/2030
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1)JS816245 WN-004055 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1J5816245 WN-004056 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1J5816245 WN-004057 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1J5816245 WN-004058 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1J5816245 WN-004059 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1J5816245 WN-004060 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1J5816245 WN-004061 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1J5816245 WN-004062 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1J5816245 WN-004063 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 9/17/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1J5816245 WN-004065 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1J5816245 WN-004051 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1JS816245 WN-004067 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3J5816246 WN-004068 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 9/17/2019
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)5816246 WN-004069 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)5816246 WN-004070 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)5816246 WN-004071 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)5816246 WN-004072 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 9/17/2030
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3J5816246 WN-004074 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)5816248 WN-004089 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)5816248 WN-004090 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
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Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)S816248 WN-004091 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 9/17/2030
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)5816248 WN-004092 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)5816248 WN-004094 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)S816248 WN-004095 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)S816248 WN-004096 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)S816248 WN-004097 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)S816248 WN-004098 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)S816248 WN-004099 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)S816248 WN-004100 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)5S816248 WN-004101 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 9/17/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)5S816248 WN-004103 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)5S816248 WN-004105 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5)S816250 WN-004106 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 9/17/2019
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5JS816250 WN-004107 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5JS816250 WN-004108 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5)S816250 WN-004109 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5)S816250 WN-004110 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 9/17/2030
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5)S816250 WN-004111 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5)S816250 WN-004113 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5)S816250 WN-004114 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5)S816250 WN-004115 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5JS816250 WN-004116 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5)S816250 WN-004117 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5JS816250 WN-004118 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5JS816250 WN-004119 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5JS816250 WN-004120 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 9/17/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5JS816250 WN-004122 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/16/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5)S816250 WN-004124 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/16/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-005191 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4951:1M9TH16J4JL816329 WN-015278 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 12/13/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-005212 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4952:1M9TH16J0JL816330 WN-015279 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 12/13/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL816331 WN-005233 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4953:1M9TH16J2JL816331 WN-015280 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 12/13/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-005254 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4954:1M9TH16J4JL816332 WN-015281 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 12/13/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL816333 WN-005275 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4955:1M9TH16J6JL816333 WN-015282 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 12/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL.816334 WN-005296 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 4956:1M9TH16J8JL816334 WN-015283 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 12/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7JZTH12J6LS000192 WN-015527 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/16/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7)ZTH12J6L5000192 WN-013921 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-015528 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/16/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7)ZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013942 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7)ZTH12JXLS000194 WN-015529 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/16/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013963 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-015530 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/16/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013984 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7JZTH12J3LS000196 WN-015531 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/16/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7JZTH12J3LS000196 WN-014005 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7JZTH12J5LS000197 WN-015532 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/16/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014026 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)5816241 WN-004026 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)5816243 WN-004045 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1J5816245 WN-004064 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)5816246 WN-004083 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)5816248 WN-004102 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 9/17/2020
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Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5J5816250 WN-004121 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 9/17/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12J7L.5000198 WN-014112 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 807:7JZTH12)J7LS000198 WN-015533 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/24/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-014133 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 808:7JZTH12J9LS000199 WN-015534 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/24/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-014154 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 809:7JZTH12J1LS000200 WN-015535 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/24/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-014175 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 810:7JZTH12J3LS000201 WN-015536 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/24/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-014196 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 811:7JZTH12J5LS000202 WN-015537 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/24/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12J7LS000203 WN-014217 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 812:7JZTH12)J7LS000203 WN-015538 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/24/2022
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-015362 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 5/27/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011667 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-015363 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 5/27/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011601 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-015364 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 5/27/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011623 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-015365 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 5/27/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011645 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-015284 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 4/30/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011579 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-015285 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 4/30/2021
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011557 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-014238 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 856:7JZTH12J9LS000204 WN-015539 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/24/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-014259 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 857:7JZTH12J0LS000205 WN-015540 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/24/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12J2LS000206 WN-014280 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 858:7JZTH12J21LS000206 WN-015541 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/24/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J4LS000207 WN-014301 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 859:7JZTH12J41L.S000207 WN-015542 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/24/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-014322 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 860:7JZTH12J6LS000208 WN-015543 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/24/2022
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8LS000209 WN-014343 | Traction Motor and Inverter - 2 Year/100,000 Std | 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 861:7JZTH12J8LS000209 WN-015544 | Subsystems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 6/24/2022
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011592 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011593 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011594 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011595 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011596 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011597 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011598 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011599 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011600 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 5/26/2022
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011602 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011603 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011604 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011605 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011606 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011607 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011608 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 5/25/2025
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011610 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 5/24/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011611 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011612 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 5/26/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011614 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
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Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011615 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011616 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011617 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011618 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011619 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011620 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011621 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011622 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 5/26/2022
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011624 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011625 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 852:7JZTH11J3KS000022 WN-011609 | Year Std 5/24/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011626 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011627 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011628 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011629 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011630 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 5/25/2025
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011631 | Year Std 5/24/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011632 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 5/24/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011633 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011634 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 5/26/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011636 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011637 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011638 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011639 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011640 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011641 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011642 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011643 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011644 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 5/26/2022
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011647 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011648 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011649 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011650 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011651 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011652 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 5/25/2025
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011653 | Year Std 5/24/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011654 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 5/24/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011655 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 853:7JZTH11J5KS000023 WN-011646 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011656 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 5/26/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011659 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011660 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011661 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011662 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011663 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011664 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011665 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011666 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 5/26/2022
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011668 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011669 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 850:7JZTH11JXKS000020 WN-011658 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011538 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011539 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011540 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
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Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011541 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011542 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 5/7/2025
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011543 | Year Std 5/6/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011544 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 5/6/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011545 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011546 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 5/8/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011548 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011549 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011550 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011551 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011552 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011553 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011554 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011555 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011556 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 5/8/2022
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011558 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 855:1M9TH16J1JL816336 WN-011559 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011560 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011561 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011562 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011563 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011564 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 5/7/2025
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011565 | Year Std 5/6/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011566 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 5/6/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011567 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011570 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011571 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011572 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011573 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011574 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011575 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011576 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011577 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011578 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 5/8/2022
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011580 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011581 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011582 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011583 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011584 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011585 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011586 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 5/25/2025
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011587 | Year Std 5/24/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011588 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 5/24/2031
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011589 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 851:7JZTH11J1KS000021 WN-011590 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 5/26/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 854:1M9TH16JXJL816335 WN-011568 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 5/8/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5JS816250 WN-011670 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 9/17/2024
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5J5816250 WN-011671 | Year Std 9/17/2030
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)5816241 WN-012256 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 8/1/2020
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4J5816241 WN-012257 | Year Std 8/1/2030
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 801:1M9TH16J4)5816241 WN-012258 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 8/1/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)5816243 WN-012251 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)5816243 WN-012252 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 9/17/2024
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Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)5816243 WN-012254 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 802:1M9TH16J8)5816243 WN-012255 | Year Std 9/17/2030
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1J5816245 WN-012247 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 9/17/2024
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1)JS816245 WN-012248 | Year Std 9/17/2030
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1)JS816245 WN-012249 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 803:1M9TH16J1)JS816245 WN-012246 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)S816248 WN-012236 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)S816248 WN-012237 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 9/17/2024
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)S816248 WN-012238 | Year Std 9/17/2030
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 805:1M9TH16J7)S816248 WN-012239 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3JS816246 WN-012244 | Year Std 9/17/2030
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3JS816246 WN-012245 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5J5S816250 WN-012234 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 806:1M9TH16J5J5816250 WN-012235 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)S816246 WN-012242 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 9/17/2020
Catalyst E2 | NYPA 804:1M9TH16J3)5816246 WN-012243 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 9/17/2024
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7)ZTH12)6LS000192 WN-013914 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7)ZTH12)6LS000192 WN-013915 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7)ZTH12)6LS000192 WN-013916 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7JZTH12J6LS000192 WN-013917 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7)ZTH12)6LS000192 WN-013918 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7)ZTH12J6LS000192 WN-013919 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7)ZTH12)J6LS000192 WN-013920 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/15/2023
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7JZTH12)6LS000192 WN-013922 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7JZTH12)6LS000192 WN-013923 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013982 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013983 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/15/2023
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J11LS000195 WN-013985 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013986 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7)ZTH12J3LS000196 WN-013987 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7)ZTH12J3LS000196 WN-013988 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7)ZTH12J3LS000196 WN-013989 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7)ZTH12J3LS000196 WN-013990 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7)ZTH12J3LS000196 WN-013991 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/14/2026
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7JZTH12J3LS000196 WN-013992 | Year Std 6/12/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7JZTH12J3LS000196 WN-013993 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/12/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7)ZTH12J3LS000196 WN-013994 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7)ZTH12J3LS000196 WN-013995 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/15/2021
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7)ZTH12J3LS000196 WN-013996 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7)ZTH12J3LS000196 WN-013997 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7)ZTH12J3LS000196 WN-013998 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7)ZTH12J3LS000196 WN-013999 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT4A0PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013940 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7)ZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013941 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/19/2023
CAT4A0PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013943 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013944 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013945 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7)ZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013946 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7)ZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013947 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7)ZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013948 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7)ZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013949 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/14/2026
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013950 | Year Std 6/12/2032
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CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013951 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/12/2032

CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013952 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7)ZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013953 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/15/2021

CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013954 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013955 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013956 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013957 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013924 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013925 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013926 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013927 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013928 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/18/2026

Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12

CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013929 | Year Std 6/16/2032

CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013930 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/16/2032

CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12)8LS000193 WN-013931 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013932 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/19/2021

CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013933 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013934 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013935 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013936 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013937 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12)8LS000193 WN-013938 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4958:7JZTH12J8LS000193 WN-013939 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014024 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014025 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/15/2023

CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014027 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014028 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013959 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013960 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013961 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013962 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/15/2023

CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013964 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013965 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013966 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013967 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013968 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013969 | Axle/Suspension -2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013970 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/14/2026

CAT40PD NYPA 4959:7JZTH12JXLS000194 WN-013958 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020

Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12

CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013971 | Year Std 6/12/2032

CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J11LS000195 WN-013972 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/12/2032

CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J11LS000195 WN-013973 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013974 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/15/2021

CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J11LS000195 WN-013975 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013976 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013977 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013978 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013979 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013980 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4960:7JZTH12J1LS000195 WN-013981 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7)ZTH12J3LS000196 WN-014001 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7JZTH12J3LS000196 WN-014002 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7JZTH12J3LS000196 WN-014003 | Seats - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7)ZTH12J3LS000196 WN-014004 | Structural System - 3 Year/150,000 Std 6/15/2023

CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7JZTH12J3LS000196 WN-014006 | Transmission - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
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CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7JZTH12J3LS000196 WN-014007 | Windows - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7JZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014008 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014009 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014010 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014011 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014012 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/14/2026
CAT40PD NYPA 4961:7)ZTH12J3LS000196 WN-014000 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7JZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014013 | Year Std 6/12/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7JZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014014 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/12/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014015 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014016 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/15/2021
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014017 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014018 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014019 | Door Systems - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014020 | Fire Suppression - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014021 | HVAC - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014022 | Low Voltage Power DCDC - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4962:7)ZTH12J5LS000197 WN-014023 | Power Steering - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7)ZTH12J6LS000192 WN-013903 | ADA Ramp - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7)ZTH12)J6LS000192 WN-013904 | Air Compressor - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7)ZTH12)J6LS000192 WN-013905 | Air Dryer - 2 Year/Unlimited Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7)ZTH12J6LS000192 WN-013906 | Axle/Suspension - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7)ZTH12)6LS000192 WN-013907 | Battery - State of Health - 6 Year Std 6/14/2026
Battery - Base Materials and Workmanship - 12
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7JZTH12J6LS000192 WN-013908 | Year Std 6/12/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7)ZTH12)6LS000192 WN-013909 | Body - 12 Year,500,000 Std 6/12/2032
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7JZTH12)J6LS000192 WN-013910 | Brake System - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7J)ZTH12J6LS000192 WN-013911 | Bumper to Bumper - 1 Year/50,000 Std 6/15/2021
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7J)ZTH12J6LS000192 WN-013912 | Defroster - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
CAT40PD NYPA 4957:7J)ZTH12J6LS000192 WN-013913 | Destination Signs - 2 Year/100,000 Std 10/18/2020
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This communication should be initialed by you and annexed to your submission.
In case any Proposer fails to conform to these instructions, its Proposal will nevertheless

be construed as though this communication had been so physically annexed and initialed.

THE PORT AUTHORITY OF NY & NJ
Selene Ortega, Manager
Commodities and Service Division

PROPOSER'S FIRM NAME:

INITIALED:

DATE:

QUESTIONS CONCERNING THIS ADDENDUM MAY BE ADDRESSED TO
Richard Grehl, WHO CAN BE REACHED AT (212) 435-4633 or at rgrehl@panynj.gov.
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